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December 22, 2020 
 
 
 
Re: Cancellation Notice  

RFP No. HWC-PARCS-2020-013, Parking Access & Revenue Control System (PARCS) & 
Pre-Booking/Reservation System @ IAH & HOU Airports 

 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
This correspondence serves as official notice that the aforementioned RFP for Parking Access & 
Revenue Control System (PARCS) & Pre-Booking/Reservation System @ IAH & HOU Airports has been 
cancelled. 
 
PART V – SPECIAL CONDITIONS, Section 4.0 Cancellation, of the RFP states: “The City has sole 
discretion and reserves the right to cancel this RFP, or to reject any or all qualifications packages received 
prior to contract award.” 
 
Thank you in your continued interest in doing business with the City of Houston, Houston Airport System.  
If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this matter, please contact Andre’ 
Morrow, Senior Procurement Specialist via email at andre.morrow@houstontx.gov. 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Cathy Vander Plaats 
Procurement Officer 
Houston Airport System 
 

 

 

 

cc:  File, RFP Solicitation No. HWC-PARCS-2020-013 
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